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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Ben Tang < Ben.Tang@sg.cntaiping.com >

Friday, 13 March 2020 5:47 PM

assignments
FW: OURREF: SNM20D201280/PC8526S^KL - TpCtaim -GBC9819G - DOA:
13/03/2020

Dear Sirs

Please assist to arrange for survey of TP vehicle .

Thank you.

Best Regards
Ben Tang
Executive
Claims Department

China Taiping lnsurance (Singapore) pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #XX-O0 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 6389 6175 | F: (65) 6222 1033

w: www.so.cntaioino.com I FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipinoso/ | wechat: t+4lfrt raiping sG

Disclainer: This e-mail and any files tansmifted with it is intended onty fot the named rccipients and may contain confidentiat information. Any
unauthoized disclosure use or dissemination of this nessage, either in whole or paftial, is ptohibited. tiyou are not hi intended recipient, piease notify
the sender immediately. PIease delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereaftet.

From : Nabilah <nabilah@,mova.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, March 13, 2020 4:l9PM
To: Ben Tang <Ben.Tang@sg.cntaiping.com>
Cc: Tan Kah Leong <Kahleong.Tan@sg.cntaiping.com>; 'Mova - Alan (Fan yoong)'
<tuckmeng@mova.com. sg>; nitha@mova.com.sg
Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM20D201280/PC8526S/TKL - Tp Claim - cBC9819c - DOA :

Your Ref : PC8526S

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Kindly assist to arrange LKK Auto for the survey appointment at Mova (Fan yoong).
Vehicle is not in.

ThanJ< you.

13103/2020

Best Regards,



Nabilah Senin
MOVA Automotiye Pte Ltd
15 Fan Yoong Road
Singapore 629792
TeL +65 6262 3377
Fax: -65 6264 3151

@nilouA
Al]{orndtrva Pr{r Ltd

connect with *.. mBil

From: Ben TanS [mailto: Ben.Tang@sg ]
Sent: Friday, 13 March 2020 4i76 pM

To:'Nabilah'
Cci Tan Kah Leong
Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM20D201280/PC8526SrKL - Tp Ctaim - GBC9819G - DOA: 7310312020

Deor Sirs

We refer to your email dated 13 March 2020.

We intend to conduct o pre-repoir survey of the domoge io your client's vehicle joiniy with your client/your
motor workshop. We propose 10 use one of lhe following motor surveyors to conduct tne joint pre-repoir survey
os o slngle joinl expert.

LKK/LBS/STA

ADRIAN LING
Kelvin Anq
SEE CHEW SENG
MOHD FADHILAH BIN
OSMAN
XING QUO QIANG
KENNETH KONG
SIMON HO
CHUA WEIJIE

MARCUS CHUA
HENRY NG

You moy select one of ihe listed molor surveyors ond we will beolthe cost of the pre+epoir survey conied out
by the single joint expert.

lf we do not heor from you within two doys of this letter, you sholl hove deemed 10 hove ogreed thot the surveyor
oppointed by us sholl be Single Joint Expert for this moller.

Thonk you.

Best Regards
Ben Tang
Executive
Claims Department



China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #XX-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (6s) 6389 6t7s I F: (6s) 6222 1033

w: www.sq.cntaipinq.com I FB: www.facebook.com/chinataioinqsq/ wechat: 
^+lrFfi 

Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may
contain confidential information. Any mauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in
whole or partial, is prohibited. Ifyou are not the intended recipient, please notiry the sender immeiiately.
Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: Lim Shu Min
Sentr Friday, March 13, 2020 3:44 PM
To: Ben Tang <Ben.Tang@ss.cntaipinq.com>
subject: FW: oURREF: SNM20D201280/PC8526S/TKL - Tp claim - cBC9819c -DoA:13t03t2020

Pls assist.

From: Claims Dept of CTI
Sent: Friday, March 13, 2020 3:03 PM
To: Tan Kah Leong <Kahleonq.Tan@sg.cntM; Nabilah <aab:ie!1@rnqya.cem.!g.>
Cc: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sq.cntd
subject: oUR REF: SNM20D201280/PC8526S/TKL - Tp claim - cBC9819c -DoA:13t03t2020

Dear Kah Leong,

Please conduct PRS for GBC9819G.

Note : officer in charge - Kah Leong 63896L93.

**x Kindly quote our reference number when replying.

Thank you

Claims Depa rtment

China Taiping lnsurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #'15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 63896116 | F: (65) 62247175

w: www.so.cntaipinq.com I FB: www.facebook.com/chinataioinosq/ | wechat: 7\*lfi$l Taiping sG

Disclainer: This e-mail and any files trcnsmifted with it is intended only forthe named rccipients and may contain confidential infomation. Any
unauthorized disclosurc, use or dissemination ofthis message, either in whote or pafti , is prohibited. tfyou arc not the intended recipient, paase notify
the sender imnediately. PIease delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.



From: Nabilah <nq-bjleh@rnAva.SArn=Sg>

Sent: Friday, March 13,2020 1:39pM
To: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sq.cnta
Cc: 'Mova - Alan (Fan Yoong)' <IUSkrnglC@rnAya.cAlS.sC>; nitha@mova.com.ss
Subject: TP Claim - cBC9819c - DOA : 13/03/2020

Your Ref: PC8526S

Dear Sir,Mdm,

Kindly assist to assign survey for GBC9819G at Mova (Fan yoong).
Vehicle is not in.

Kindly assist to advise on OIC and direct settlement.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Nabilah Senin
MOVA Automotive Pte Ltd
15 Fan Yoong Road
Singaporc 629792
T el: +65 6262 3377
Fax: +65 6264 3151

@MSTIA
Aul6nr6lte. Pt6 Ltd

conn"", *irh u, on DEI


